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Jay Thompson STy O%Epcﬁlv ED “
From: Lee A Bonno zm | JUL ' .
Sent:  Thursday, July 21, 2011 11:21 AM 21 G HE 26
To: Jay Thompson JA ’éf'stT g E ERPKS O
Subject: FW: Resignation - Dori Miles

FYI

Lee Bonno

Director of Neighborhood and Community Relations

City of Palm Springs

3200 E. Tahquitz Canyon Way
Palm Springs, Ca. 92262
760-323-8255

Flcasc note that City hours are from 8 am. to 6 p.m Mon. —T}nurs. and closed on Fridags

From:

Sent: Thursday, July 21, 2011 11:20 AM
To: sidrcraig@aol.com; Lee A. Bonno
Cc: T v

Subject: Resignavon - Dori Miles

Dear Sid and Lee:

Please accept my resignation, effective immediately, as a Commissioner on the City of Palm
Springs Human Rights Commission. I will be having heart surgery in September and I am
unable, at this time, to make any commitments necessary to render the required service.

I have tremendously enjoyed serving with each and every one of my colleagues on the
Commission and contributing to the important work the Commission does. 1 believe the
struggle for human and civil rights and improved human relations is ongoing and am
hopeful that if a vacancy on the Commission exists when I am fully recovered, I may be
able to reapply and resume my involvement.

I hope to stay in touch and if I can be of any help regarding my replacement or any other
matter related to the Commission's work, please let me know.

Very truly yours,
Dori Miles, Commissioner

City of Palm Springs
Human Rights Commission
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